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led to the erection of fortifications of sufficient extent to en-

close the town itself, In 1664, the English acquired posses-

sion of the Province ofNewYork.and being desirous ofmaking

as much as possible out of their new acquisition, they sought,

and obtained, a large portion of the fur trade which had hither-

to been wholly centred in Montreal. The success which at-

tended their efforts led to much jealousy between them and

the French. To secure themselves in the matter, the English

managed to retain as allies and friends, the powerful Iro-

quois, who proved of great service in repelling the incursions

of the French. As the French settlements increased, the

colonists assumed offensive operations on the New England

frontier, and the spirit of the British being roused, the result

was that both parties, aided by the Indians, carried on a de-

structive warfare. Montreal naturally became the point of

attack, and to protect the town, the Governor, M. de Calli*re

determined to erect fortifications. He issued orders, in 1684,.

to the inhabitants, requiring them to cut down, and bring in

large* stakes of cedar. To this order a ready response was

given, the inhabitants having worked so vigorously dur-

ing the winter of that year, that early in the spring of

1685 six hundred men were started to work in erect-

ing the palisade. This when completed, rose about

15 feet above the ground, with watch towers, platforms, and

a gate, so that the place might be shut and guarded. For

this work the inhabitantswerecompelled to furnish the stakes^

which were then put up at the expense of the King.* As
might be expected, these wooden erections did not prove

very durable, and repairs had to be made each year.

In 17 1 3, by the treaty of Utrecht, peace was ensured to

France, and as a natural result, the resources of the colony in

New France were greatly developed. It was now (1713) re-

solved to construct in the future, the enclosure at Montreal, in

stone, and in lieu of furnishing the stakes for the wooden pali-

* The red line in Plate 6 shews the line of thete Paliudes.


